From: Samuel Weiss < >
Sent: Sunday, November 2, 2025 12:07 PM

To: dps.sm.Secretary <Secreta dps.ny.gov>

Cc

Subject: Shared Meter Case 339586 | EENEGgGgGgGNEGEGEE
You don't often get email from || Lc2r~ why this is important

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown

senders or unexpected emails.

To whom it may concern

| am writing to formally appeal the requirement that |, as the landlord, pay for a portion of
the shared usage charges. | believe this requirement is unfair and would like to provide
additional context regarding my situation.

According to the attached lease, the tenant received a $150 credit for utilities used by the
other tenant, so in effect, | have already covered these costs once. Furthermore, certain
amenities such as outside speakers, cameras, and the 11 lights were installed on the
property by the tenant of the big house without my prior knowledge or approval, which has
added to the complications surrounding shared usage expenses.

| appreciate your efforts to reduce the 12-month assessment as much as possible.
However, | respectfully request that you reconsider the shared usage charges, particularly
in light of the circumstances outlined above.

Additionally, as previously mentioned, this tenant has a criminal background and is
currently incarcerated for unrelated criminal activity. As a result of this tenant’s actions, |
have suffered significant financial loss—estimated at $25,000 to $30,000—due to lost rent
and extensive property damage. Given these extraordinary circumstances, | kindly ask for
some leniency and reconsideration regarding the shared usage charges.

Thank you,
Samuel Weiss
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' LEASE AGREEMENT
The Landlord and Tenant agree to lease the Premises at the Rent and for the Term stated on these terms:

LANDLORD: . TENANT:

Samuel Weiss Jesus Torres

.......................................

O

amiiiiie " i— N

...........

Lease date: Term ..o e Yearly Rent $ 00
10202021 ... won | beginning. 10202021 .| Monthly Rent $320%0
ending .10/202023 - Security §.3000.00
1. Use

The Premises must be used to live in only and for no other reason. Only a party-signing this Lease, spouse and children
of that party may use the Premises.

2. Failure to give possession

' Landlord shall not be liable for failure to give Tenant possession of the Premises on the beginning date of the Term.
Rent shall be payable as of the be{nning of the Term unless Landlord is unable to give possession. In that case rent shall be
payable when possession is available. Landlord will notify Tenant as to the date possession is available. The ending date of
the Term will not change, 727N

3. Rent, added rent }:&‘{G )
The rent payment for each month must be paid on ";ﬂp}" of that month at Landlord’s Address above. Landlord
n

need not sive notice to pay the rent. Rent must be paid @f: nd no amount subtracted from it. The first month’s rent is

to be paid when Tenant signs this Lease. Tenant may kb g Hiced to pay other charges to Landlord under the terms of this
Lease. They are to be called “added rent.” This added |r#il/js i} able as rent, together with the next monthly rent due. If

Tenant fails to pay the added rent on time, Landlord ghdll’aVertthe same rights against Tenant as if it were a failure to pay
rent, ’l .

is effective. Payment of rent in installmehts is for Ten-

The whole amount of rent is due and '3
atide to Tenant that Tenant may no longer pay rent in install-

ant’s convenience only. If Tenant defaults, Lan
ments. The entire rent for the remaining par
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4. Notices \\

Any bill, statement or notice must be in writigg,
lord at the Address for Notices. It will be considere}
address. Any notice must be sent by certified mail. Ly
dress for Notices.

Scei\on the day mailed or if not mailed, when left at the proper
@ Yalpt send Tenant written notice if Landlord changes the Ad-

5. Security v B i

Tenant has given Security to Landlord in the amount stated above. If Tenant fully complies with all the terms of this
Lease, Landlord will return the security after the Term ends. If Tenant does not fully comply with the terms of this Lease,
Landlord may use the Security to pay amounts owed by Tenant, including damages. If Landlord sells the Premises, Landlord
may give the Security to the buyer. Tenant will look only to the buyer for the return of the Security.

6. Utilities and services
Tenant must pay for the following utilities and services when billed: gas, water, electric, fuel, telephone, gardening,
exterminating® * .

»

Maintenance service contracts shall be maintained, continued and paid for by Tenant. These charges will be added

rent.
7. Furnishings

1f the Premises are furnished, the furniture and other furnishings are accepted “as is.” If an inventory is supplied
each party shall have a signed copy. . N

8. Repairs, alteraﬁons .

. Tenant must keep, and at the end of the Term return the Premises and all appliances, e?iipment, furniture, furnish-
ings and other personal property clean and in good order and repair. Tenant is not responsible for ordinary wear and dam-
age by the elements. If Tenant defaults, Landlord has the right to make repairs and-charge Tenant the cost. The cost will
be added rent. Tenant must not alter, decorate, change or add to the Premises. . .

9. Space “asis”
_ Tenant has inspected the Premises. Tenant states that they are in good order and repair and takes the Premises “as is.”

10. Care of Premises, grounds _
Tenant shall keep the grounds neat and clean. Vehicles may be driven or parked only in driveways or in the garage.

** 44d other utilities and services, if any.
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i ienant must give unglo_rd immediate notice in case of fire or other d e to the Premises. Landlord will have the
right to repair the damage within a reasonable time or cancel this Lease. If Landlord repairs, Tenant shall pay rent only
to the date of the fire or damage and shall start to pay rent again when the Premises become usable. Landlord may cancel
the Lease by giving Tenant 3 days’ written notice. 'Iehe Term shall be over at the end of the third day and all rent shall be
paid to the date of the damage,

12. Liability

Landlord ¥s not liable for loss, expense or damage to any person or pro unless it is due to Landlord’s negligence.
Tenant must pay for damages suffered and money spentgf){ Landlord relating tge:‘n); claim arising from any act or ngglg of
Tenant. Tenant is responsible for all acts of Tenant’s family, employees, guests and invitees.

13. Landlord’s consent .

1f Tenant requires Landlord’s consent to any act and such consent is not given, Tenant’s only right is to ask the Court
to force Landlord to give consent. Tenant agrees not to make any claim against Landlord for money or subtract any sum
from the rent because such consent was not given.

14. Assignment, sublet A
Tenant may not sublet all or part of the Premises, or assign this Lease or permit any other person to use the Premises.

15. Landlord may enter, keys, signs

Landlord may at reasonable times, enter the Premises to examine, to make repairs or alterations, and to show it to
possible buyers, lenders or tenants. Tenant must give to Landlord keys to all locks, Locks may not be changed or additional
locks installed without Landlord’s consent. Doors must be locked at all times. Windows must be locked when Tenant is out.
Landlord may place the usual “For Rent” or “For Sale” signs upon the Premises. :

16. Subordination

This Lease and Tenant's rights are subject and subordinate to all present and future (a) leases for the Premises or the
land on which it stands, (b) mortgages on the leases or on the Premises or on the land, (c) ‘agreements securing money paid or
to be paid by the lender, under mortgages, and (d) terms, conditions, renewals, changes of any kind in and extensions of the
mortgages or leases or Lender agreements. Tenant must promptly exccute any certificate(s) that Landlord requests to show
that this Lease is subject and subordinate.

17. Condemnation

If all of the Premises is taken or condemned by a legal authority, the Term, and Tenant’s rights shall end as of the
date the authority takes title to the Premises. If any B:m of the Premises is taken, Landlord may cancel this Lease on notice
to Tenant setting forth a cancellation date not less than 30 days from the date of the notice. If the Lease is cancelled, Tenant
must deliver the Premises to Landlord on the cancéllation date together with all rent due to that date. The entire award for
any taking belongs to Landlord. Tenant gives Landlord any interest Tenant might have to any part of the award and shall make

no claim for the value of the remaining part of the Term.

18. Compliance with authorities

Tenant must, at Tenant’s cost, promptly comply with all laws, orders, rules and directions of all governmental author-
ities, property owners associations, insurance carriers or Board of Fire Underwriters or similar group. Tenant may not do
anything which may increase Landlord’s insurance premiums, If Tenant does Tenant must pay the increase as added rent.

19. Tenant’s defaults and Landlord’s remedies
A. Landlord may give 5 days written notice to Tenant to correct any of the following defaults:
1. Failure to pay rent or added rent on time.

2. Improper assignment of the Lease, improper subletting all or part of the Premises, or allowing another to use
the Premises.

3. Improper conduct by Tenant or other occupant of the Premises.
4. Failure to fully perform any other term in the Lease.

B. If Tenant fails to correct the defaults in section A within the 5 days, Landlord may cancel the Lease by giving
Tenant a written 3 day notice stating the date the Term will end. On that date the Term and Tenant's rights in this Lease auto-
matically end and Tenant must leave the Premises and give Landlord the keys. Tenant continues to be responsible for rent,
expenses, damages and losses. ,

C. If the Lease is cancelled, or rent or added rent is not paid on time, or Tenant vacates the Premises, Landlord may
in addition to other remedies take any of the following steps:

1. Enter the Premises and remove Tenant and any personr or property;
2. Use dispossess, eviction or other lawsuit method to take back the Premises.

D. If the Lease is ended or Landlord takes back the Premises, rent and added rent for the unexpired Term becomes
due and; payable. Landlord may re-rent the Premises and anythin% in it for any Term. Landlord may re-rent for a lower rent
and eive allowances to the new tenant. Tenant shall be responsible for Landlord's cost of re-renting. Landlord’s cost shall
include the cost of repairs, decorations, broker’s fecs, attorney’s fees, advenising and preparation for renti:ﬁ. Tenant shall
continue to be responsible for rent, expenses, damages and losses. Any rent received from the re-reating sh applied to
the reduction of money Tenant owes. Tenant waives all rights to return to the Premises after possession is given to Land-

lord by a Court. \

20. Bankruptcy

If (1) Tenant assigns property for the benefit of creditors, (2) Tenant files a voluntary petition or an involuntar‘y
petition is filed against Tenant under any bankruptey or insolvency law, or (3) a trustee or receiver of Tenant or Tenant’s
property is appointed, Landlord may give Tenant 30 da{ls notice of cancellation of the Term of this Lease. If any of the above
is not fully dismissed within the 30 days, the Term shall end as of the date stated in the notice. Tenant must continue to pay

rent, damages, losses and expenses without offset.

21. Correcting tenant’s default
If Tenant fails to correct a default after notice from Landlord, Landlord may correct it for Tenant at Tenant’s ex-
pense. The sum Tenant must repay to Landlord will be added rent. . .

22. Waiver of jury, counterclaim, sot off ' -

Landlord and Tenant waive trial by a jury in any matter which comes up between the parties under or because of
this Lease (except for a personal injury or property damaﬂge claim). In a proceeding to get possession. of the Premises, Tenant
shall not have the right to make a counterclaim or set oft.
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) Landlord has given or may give written instructions about the care and use of the appliances, equipment and other
personal property on the Premises, Tenant must obey the instructions. .

,24. Illegality . :
If any part of this Lease is not legal, the rest of the Lease will be unaffected.

25. No waiver '
Landlord’s failure to enforce any terms of this Lease shall not prevent Landlord from enforcing such terms at a later time.

26. Quiet enjoyment

Landlord agrees that if Tenant pays the rent and is not in default under this Lease, Tenant may peaceably and quietly
have, hold and enjoy the Premises for the Term of this Lease. ]

27. Successors _
This Lease is binding on all parties who lawfully succeed to the rights or take the place of the Landlord or Tenant.

28. Representations, changes in Lease

Tenant has read this Lease. All promises made by the Landlord are in this Lease. There are no others. This Lease may
be changed only by an agreement in writing signed by and delivered to each party.

29. Paragraph headings
The Paragraph headings are for convenience only.

30. Effective date
This Lease is effective when Landlord delivers to Tenant a copy signed by all parties.

31. The leased premises (check one of the following)dl is/___is not serviced by a maintained and operative

sprinkler system that was last maintained on and was last inspected or

****F RENT IS PAID AFTER THE 1st OF THE MONTH THERE WILL BE $100.00 CHARGE TO BE PAID TO THE
LANDLORD***

****TENANT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL UTILITIES (A CREDIT OF 150.00$ PER MONTH WILL BE OFF RENT****
****TENANT IS RESPONSIBLE TO REPAIR ANYTHING THAT IS BROKEN ON THEIR BEHALF***

****TENANT IS SIGNING A 2 YEAR LEASE TENANT IS TO ALLOW LANDLORD TO LIST HOME TWO MONTHS
PRIOR FOR LEASE AND OR FOR SALE IF LEASE ISNT EXTENDED***LANDLORD WILL OFFER SMALLER UNIT
FIRST TO TENANT IF AVAILABLE***

***TENANTS FIRST YEAR RENT IS 3000.00 PER MONTH SECOND YEAR IS 3400.00 PER MONTH***

**TENANT WILL HAVE SOLE ACCESS TO POOL AND ALLOWED TO PUT UP LATECE FENCE IF DESIRED**
**TENANTS ARE TO MAINTAIN POOL AT THEIR COST**

***TENANTS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL LAWN MAINTANCE AND SNOW REMOVAL. THIS SHOULD BE SPLIT
BETWEEN BOTH TENANTS! IF SOMEONE GETS HURT ON PROPERTY LANDLORD IS NOT RESPONSIBLE.

r***TENANT IS TO ASK LANDLORD IF HE/SHE CAN DO ANY WORK TO HOME AND IF ALLOWED BEFORE
TENANT VACANTS THEY MUST LEAVE THE HOME IN THE CONDITION IT WAS PRIOR WITHOUT DAMAGE

**TENANT IS ALLOWED TO REPLACE CARPET WITH HARDWOOD FLOORING, UPDATE KITCHEN, AND
BATHROOMS. TENANT IS ALLOWED TO PAINT***ALL WORK MUST BE FINISHED WITHOUT DAMAGE AND BY
A PROFESSIONAL CONTRACTOR AS HIS OR HER COST**

***ONLY MAJOR APPLIANCES WILL BE COVERED BY LANDLORD EXAMPLE BEING STOVE, BOILER, POOL
PUMP, FRIDGE, ETC!! WASHER/ DRYER AS IS***

***quick pay is preferred to pay monthly rent****
ASTERN347@GMAIL.COM*
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EPA and HUD Lead Paint Regulations, Effective September 6, 1996

. Landlords must disclose known lead-based paint and lead-based paint hazards of pre-1978 housing to tenants.? Use the following
BLUMBERG LAW PRODUCTS (800 LAW MART) to comply:
3140 Lead Paint Information Booklet 3141 Lead Paint Lease Disclosure Form

"December 6, 1996 for owners of 1 10 4 residential dwellings. ) ) ) )
*Lcases for less than 100 days, 0-bedroam units, elderly and handicapped housing (unless children live there) and housing found to be lead-free by a certified

inspector are excluded.

SH/ paid on 10720021
waas—1st month rent 3000.00****one month security 3000.00***realtor fees 3000.00**prorated month 800.00 (minus 150.00 off for electric**
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